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Mandy Wilson

From: Graeme Bissett [graeme.bissett_
Sent: 13 March 2008 21:51

To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: RE: Close Report and DLA Report Update

Thanks Gill, I do appreciate that the Tram Project is not the only source of stress at
present, but hope today's meeting was not too testing. We have made further strides
today and I will send you and colleagues a note shortly to summarise. This will have a
couple of additicnal documents which I hope will be useful and we will have an update
letter also from DLA.

Could we all meet at Citypoint at 8.00am tomorrow. This would be a big help as we have
sessions with BBS from the off tomorrow and this would help minimise disruption to
that process.

Give me & call if its easier.

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett

w:ovie [

————— Original Message-----

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 March 2008 21:32

To: graeme.bissett

Subject: RE: Close Report and DLA Report Update

Graeme

Our Council meeting has now finished and I am catching up with the day.
Spoke briefly to Willie earlier, around 6. Understand from Donald we are meeting at
8am, can you let me know if that is in town or at Tie please

Thanks
Gill

————— Original Message-----

From: graeme. bissettF [mailto:graeme .bissett_

Sent: 13 March 2008

To: Colin MacKenzie

Cc: Rebecca Andrew; Duncan Fraser; Gill Lindsay; Susan Clark
Subject: Re: Close Report and DLA Report Update

Susan can you arrange please.
Thanks

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Bissett
+44 (
Blackberry

————— Criginal Message---—---
From: "Colin MacKenzie" <Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2008 12:54:40
To:"Graeme Bissett" <graeme.bissettF
Cc:"Rebecca Andrew" <Rebecca.Andrewdedinburgh.gov.uk>, "Duncan Fraser"
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